



Houston SCCA Solo Committee Meeting Minutes 2 February 2021

Called to Order: Time 6:30PM

Attendees

- Ricardo Barnes, Robert Horton, Lynn Ketcham, Brian Maskrey, Daniel McCelvey, Laurie McCelvey, Corey Phillips, Shannon Saxby, Brett Schultz and Jeff Thomson.
 - Guests in attendance: N/A
- Committee members not in attendance included: Matt Baum and Chris Humphries

Tech Report

- Two helmets were confiscated, no issues with any cars

January Event Review

- 97 entries and 7 DB entries
- No show, no refund
- Efficiency
 - New timing system, no equipment malfunctions
 - Extended heat change-over/lunch break
 - We probably should have gone to three heats, there was a huge surge later Friday night in registration. Overall the day went very well.
- Live Timing Updates
 - Live timing crashed
 - Corey and Jeff worked on live timing the last month to make sure there won't be issues this weekend.
 - We upgraded to Amazon to host
- We have capability to run pronto on two different laptops, so announcer can have their own laptop.

February Event Planning

- Currently at 120 registered for the event this weekend.
- Course reviewed and approved
 - Looks like a 50-60 second course, 5 runs, cleanup around 230pm
- Setup will be Saturday at 9am
- Port-o-poties are setup and organized
- 3 heat format
- Food truck if we can, Shannon to see if she can find someone
- Trophies will be awarded at the drivers meeting

Miscellaneous

- 2021 Event Trophies
 - Easy button is going forward with the foam cone trophies
 - Gives time for us to do more research on event trophies in the future

Meeting Adjourned: Time 8:40PM

Respectfully submitted by Shannon Saxby